From: Blandu, Florentina
Sent: 11/13/2013 9:36:54 PM
To: TTAB EFiling

CC:

Subject: U.S. TRADEMARK APPLICATION NO. 85680633 - BANANA BITES - 41903000006 - Request for
Reconsideration Denied - Return to TTAB - Message 3 of 4
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a. A secure gnp or hold applied by a tool or machine upon a working surface.

b. The part of a tool or machine that presses against and maintains a firm hold on a
working surface

9. Dentistry The angle at which the upper and lower teeth meet; occlusion

10. The corrosive action of acid upon an etcher's metal plate.

11. Slang An amount of money appropriated or withheld: trying to avoid the fax bite.
Idioms:
bite off more than (one) can chew

To decide or agree to do more than one can finally accomplish.

Advertisement (Bad bite (someone's) head off
banner? Please let us To respond to a comment in an angry or reproachful way.
knaw) bite the bullet Slang

To face a painful situation bravely and stoically.
bite the dust Slang
1. To fall dead, especially in combat
2. To be defeated.
3. To come to an end.
bite the hand that feeds (one)
To repay generosity or kindness with ingratitude and injury

[Middle English biten, from Old English bitan; see bheid- in Indo-European roofs ]

bit'a-ble, bite'a-ble adj

bit'er i
Synonyms: bite, champ1, chomp, gnaw
These verbs mean to seize and tear or grind something with the teeth: bite into a ripe
apple; a harse champing at its bit: a cow chomping its hay: a dog gnawing a hone

The American Heritage® Dictionary of the English Langusge, Fourth Edition copyright 82000 by Houghton Miffin Company. Updsted in 2009. Published by
Houghton Wiffin Company. Al rights reserved.
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Shipping, No Waiting. Try Mow!

bite [barf]

vb bites, biting, bit, bitten
1. to grip, cut off, or tear with or as if with the teeth or jaws
2. (of animals, insects, etc.) to injure by puncturing or tearing (the skin or flesh) with the
teeth, fangs, etc., esp as a natural characteristic
3. (fr) to cut or penetrate, as with a knife
4. (of corrosive material such as acid) to eat away or into
5. to smart or cause to smart; sting mustard bites the fongue
6. (Individual Sports & Recreations / Angling) (intr) Angling (of a fish) to take or attempt to
take the bait or lure
7. to take firm hold of or act effectively upon
8. (Engineering / Mechanical Engineering) to grip or hold (a workpiece) with a tool or chuck
9. (Engineering / Mechanical Engineering) (of a screw, thread, etc.) to cut into or grip (an
object, material, etc.)
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10. (tr) Informal to annoy or worry what's biting her?

11. (often passive) Slang to cheat

12. (tr; often foll by for) Austral and NZ sfang to ask (for); scrounge from

bite off more than one can chew /nformal to attempt a task beyond one's capability

bite the bullet to face up to (pain, trouble, etc.) with fortitude; be stoical

bite someone’s head off to respond harshly and rudely (to)

bite the dust See dust [11]

bite the hand that feeds one to repay kindness with injury or ingratitude

once bitten, twice shy after an unpleasant experience one is cautious in similar situations
put the bite on (someone) Austral slang to ask (someone) for money

1. the act of biting

2. a thing or amount bitten off

3. a wound, bruise, or sting inflicted by biting

4. (Individual Sports & Recreations / Angling) Angling an attempt by a fish to take the bait or
lure

5. Informal an incisive or penetrating effect or quality fthaf's a question with a bite

6. a light meal; snack

7. a cutling, stinging, or smarting sensation

8. (Engineering / Tools) the depth of cut of a machine tool

9. (Engineering / Mechanical Engineering) the grip or hold applied by a tool or chuck to a
workpiece

10. (Medicine / Dentistry) Dentistry the angle or manner of contact between the upper and
lower teeth when the mouth is closed naturally

11. (Engineering / Tools) the surface of a file or rasp with cutting testh

12. (Fine Arts & Visual Arts / Art Terms) the corrosive action of acid, as on a metal efching
plate

[Old English brtarr, related to Latin findere to split, Sanskrit bhedati he splits]
biter n

Collins English Ditionary — Complete and Unabridged © HarperCollins Publishers 1901, 1984, 1808, 2000, 2003
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bite (bart)
v. bit, bit*ten bit, bitsIng, vt
. to cut, wound, or tear with the teeth.
to sever with the teeth (often fol_ by off).
to grip with the teeth.
to sting, as an insect.
to cause to sting: faces bitten by the icy wind
Informal.
a. to cheat; deceive: bitten in a mail-order swindle
b. to annoy or upset: What's biting you?
to eat into; corrode.
to cut or pierce with or as if with a weapon
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9. to take firm hold of: & clamp to bite the wood
10. to make an impression on; affect.

v.i
11. to press the teeth into something; attack with the jaws, bill, sting, etc.
12. (of fish) to take the bait.
13. to accept a deceptive offer or suggestion.
14. to take a firm hold.
n

15. the act of biting
16. a wound made by biting.
17. a cutting, stinging, or nipping effect.
18. a piece bitten off.
19. a small meal.
20. a morsel of food.
21. an exacted portion: the fax bits.
22. the occlusion of the teeth.
23, a shuil exceipl, ragmenl, ur bil. & visual bile frorn a firm, word bites frorm poermns.
24.
a. the catch or hold that one object or one part of a mechanical apparatus has on
another.
b. a surface brought into contact to obtain a hold or grip, as in a lathe chuck.
25. sharpness; incisiveness.
26. the roughness of the surface of a file.
Idioms:
1. bite off more than one can chew, to attempt something that exceeds one's capacity
2. bite one's lip or tongue, to repress one's anger or other emotions.
3. bite someone's head off, to respond with anger or impatience to someone's question or
comment.
4. bite the hand that feeds one, to repay kindness with malice or injury.
5. put the bite on, Slang. to try to borrow or extert money from

[before 1000; Middle English, Old English bitan; ¢. Old High German bizan, Gothic beitan; akin to
Latin findere to split]

bit'a*ble, bite'a*ble, adj.

Random House Kemerman Webster's College Dictionary. @ 2010 K Dictionaries Ltd. Copyright 2005, 1897, 1991 by Random House, Inc. Al rights reserved

Bite a piece bitten off; a mouthful, 1535; Thieves’ cant. cash or money.

Example: a bite of mites (modern pun)

Dictionary of Collective Nouns and Group Terms. Copyright 2008 The Gale Group, Inc. All rights reserved

Thesaurus Legend: |Synonyms |Related Words | Antonyms

Noun 1. bite - a wound resulting from biting by an animal or a person
|dog bite - a bite inflicted by a dog
| snakebite - a bite inflicted by a (venomous) snake =
wound, lesion - an injury to living tissue (especially an injury
involving a cut or break in the skin)

2. bite - a small amount of solid food; a mouthful; "all they had left was a /

bit of bread"

lrmarcal kit
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|morsel, bit

mouthful, taste - a small amount eaten or drunk; "take a taste--you'll
like it"

chaw, chew, cud, plug, quid, wad - a wad of something chewable as
tobacco

|crumb - small piece of e.g. bread or cake
| sop, sops - piece of solid food for dipping in a liquid
3. bite - a painful wound caused by the thrust of an insect's stinger
into skin
linsect bite, sting
harm, hurt, injury, trauma - any physical damage to the body
caused by violence or accident or fracture etc.
|bee sting - a sting inflicted by a bee
| flea bite - sting inflicted by a flea
| mosquito bite - a sting inflicted by a mosquito
4. bite - a light informal meal
|collation, snack
|meal, repast - the food served and eaten at one time
|refreshmenl - snacks and drinks served as a light meal
|@ - (Yiddish) a snack or light meal

coffee break, fea break - a snack taken during a break in the work day; "a ten-

minute coffee break”; "the British have tea breaks”

. bite - (angling) an instance of a fish taking the bait; "after fishing for |
an hour he still had not had a bite" y Wy
|fishing, sportfishing - the act of someone who fishes as a diversion #

success - an event that accomplishes its intended purpose: "let's

call heads a success and tails a failure"; "the election was a

remarkable success for the Whigs”

bite - wit having a sharp and caustic quality; "he commented with typical pungency”;

“"the bite of satire”

|pungency

| humor, wit, witticism, wittiness, humour - a message whose ingenuity or verbal skill

|or incongruity has the power to evoke laughter

. bite - a strong odor or taste property; "the pungency of mustard”; i
"the sulfurous bite of garlic”; "the sharpness of strange spices”; "the F‘%\V
raciness of the wine" i

raciness, pungency, sharpness

| spicery, spiciness, spice - the property of being seasoned with
spice and so highly flavored

o

L

~

. bite - the act of gripping or chewing off with the teeth and jaws
|chomp
eating, feeding - the act of consuming food
munch - a large bite; "he tried to talk between munches on the
sandwich”
nibble - gentle biting
hM, nip - a small sharp bite or snip
9. bite - a portion removed from the whole; "the government's weekly bite
from my paycheck”

subtraction, deduction - the act of subtracting (removing a part from the
wihalad- "ha anmnlainad akbood Hha coddrantion af enanoes framn thnie
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